

EUGENIUSZ DOMINIK ŁUKASIAK

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



ABOUT ME

Long-term Associate of professor Lech Majewski; has been a crucial asset to Lech Majewski Studio since 1995. Professional graphic designer, including major projects for the publishing industry, projects related to visual identity, as well as creative websites. Moreover, semi-professional photographer, working also on video projects. The founder of Maddox Creative Studio productive group. In the period 2010–2012 lecturer of the Computer Techniques Lab at the Faculty of Graphic Arts of the Academy of Fine Arts in Warsaw. After hours, passionate traveller exploring new off-road territories.

CONTACT

eugeniusz@rocketmail.com
<http://lukasiak.net.pl>
+48 501 971 571

ul. Pruszkowska 12/106
02-119 Warszawa

SKILLS

Apple OS, iOS, Final Cut 7, Final Cut 10
Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign
Adobe Lightroom
QuarkXPress
Photo editing, prepress
print supervision

PORTFOLIO

<http://lukasiak.net.pl>

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

FREELANCE

2010–2017 Photographer/Cinematographer [Warsaw Poland](#)

After hours, I am a keen photographer, mainly documenting my travels, as well as I have been realizing proprietary video projects for the last couple of years. Obviously, I have applied my graphic's experience into these areas of activity. Furthermore, I take great interest in new technologies, mainly related to video processing.

LECH MAJEWSKI STUDIO

2005–2016 Art Director [Warsaw Poland](#)

2001–2005 Senior Graphic Designer [Warsaw Poland](#)

1999–2001 Graphic Designer [Warsaw Poland](#)

1995–1999 Junior Graphic Designer [Warsaw Poland](#)

My main area of responsibility consisted in the design of books, mainly albums, many of which won prizes and distinctions. The processing of materials included selection, typesetting, edition, pre-press, as well as supervision over the realisation. I was also responsible for the design and preparation of visual identification, applied graphics, posters, as well as creative websites.

MADDOX CREATIVE STUDIO

2004–2015 Creative Director [Warsaw Poland](#)

It is an original project catering for the needs of a broadly understood outdoor events industry. I am responsible for the overall creation of event visual identity, as well as the design and production of specialist clothing. Specific projects include the design of logos, visual identity systems, illustrations, brochures, posters and exhibition materials.

ACADEMY OF FINE ARTS IN WARSAW

2004–2015 Lecturer [Warsaw Poland](#)

I ran special modules for students, including lectures and practical sessions related to the use of graphic design software, as well as the introduction to lettering, graphic design for the publishing industry, desktop publishing and print technology solutions. Moreover, I ran consultations for students, as well as computer workshops.

AMER MARKETING CO.

1993–1995 Radio ad registrar [Warsaw Poland](#)

EDUCATION

GRAPHIC DESIGN: INDIVIDUAL COURSE OF STUDY

1995–2000 Student, intern and associate of professor Lech Majewski

TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF CERAMIC

1988–1993 ceramic technology

CERTIFICATION

ADOBE TRAINING CENTRE

2010 Specialist certification Creative Suite Design Premium

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF NITROX AND TECHNICAL DIVERS

2012 Open Water Diver Max Depth 21 MSW

EUGENIUSZ DOMINIK ŁUKASIAK

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



ABOUT ME

Long-term Associate of professor Lech Majewski; has been a crucial asset to Lech Majewski Studio since 1995. Professional graphic designer, including major projects for the publishing industry, projects related to visual identity, as well as creative websites. Moreover, semi-professional photographer, working also on video projects. The founder of Maddox Creative Studio productive group. In the period 2010–2012 lecturer of the Computer Techniques Lab at the Faculty of Graphic Arts of the Academy of Fine Arts in Warsaw. After hours, passionate traveller exploring new off-road territories.

CONTACT

eugeniusz@rocketmail.com
<http://lukasiak.net.pl>
+48 501 971 571

ul. Pruszkowska 12/106
02-119 Warszawa

SKILLS

Apple OS, iOS, Final Cut 7, Final Cut 10
Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign
Adobe Lightroom
QuarkXPress
Photo editing, prepress
print supervision

PORTFOLIO

<http://lukasiak.net.pl>

EXHIBITIONS

CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF LABOUR PROTECTION
CHAŁAS 1998

CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF LABOUR PROTECTION
CHEMIA 1999

CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF LABOUR PROTECTION
ERGONOMIA 2000

POSTER MUSEUM AT WILANÓW
**17TH INTERNATIONAL POSTER BIENNALE
WARSAW** 2000

POSTER MUSEUM AT WILANÓW
SALON PLAKATU POLSKIEGO 2005

CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF LABOUR PROTECTION
KULTURA PRACY 2008

GALERIA TEST IN WARSAW
PLAKAT CHOPINOWSKI 2010

MUSEUM IN ŁOWICZ
PLAKAT CHOPINOWSKI 2010

POSTER MUSEUM AT WILANÓW
**22ND INTERNATIONAL POSTER BIENNALE
WARSAW** 2010

AWARDS AND PRIZES

VIDICAL INTERNATIONAL CALENDAR, CHRISTMAS CARD AND NEW YEAR'S EVE CARD COMPETITION

2005 AWARD 100 lat Akademii Sztuk Pięknych w Warszawie

2006 SILVER MEDAL EX AEQUO **Wielkopolski kalendarz rolniczy**

2007 BRONZE MEDAL EX AEQUO **kalendarz Mała forma-wielka sztuka**

2008 SILVER MEDAL **kalendarz książkowy Mała forma-wielka sztuka banknoty**

2008 SILVER MEDAL EX AEQUO **Plakaty teatru im. Wandy Siemaszkowej
w Rzeszowie**

2008 SPECIAL AWARD FOR THE BEST GRAPHIC DESIGN **American Energy**

PTWK POLISH BOOK PUBLISHERS ASSOCIATION

2003 AWARD **Wiersze. Zielniki**

2004 PRIZE **Mistrzowie rzeźby**

2004 AWARD **Transalpinum**

2005 AWARD **Adam Myjak rzeźba**

2006 AWARD **Rafał Malczewski i mit Zakopanego**

2006 AWARD **The Visegrad Group - A Central European Constellation**

2008 AWARD **Artyści sceny polskiej w ZASP 1918–2008**

2010 NOMINATION **Rajmund Ziemiński. Malarstwo**

2010 NOMINATION **Serce miasta. Kościół Świętego Krzyża w Warszawie**

2004 CHAMPIONSHIP OF POLAND IN SPEEDBALL (sport paintball)